Mr. Cultice, nay.

The St. Committee seported of a cave in of Shelton Dr. by a storm sewer tile that was broken. They were instructed by the Council to have the Village Engineer to inspect this and to have it repaired.

It was moved by Mr. Neubauer, that the Council grant authority to the Mayor and Engineer to meet with Mr. Huffman and Paul Shawhan to see what steps could be taken to clear up the ditch drainage conditions that exist in Centervilla, seconded by Mr. Cramer and passed. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion.

. The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

Omer Jackson

Attest:

Special Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in a special session, June 10,1958 with Mayor Jackson presiding. Present: B.J. Cramer, Gilbert Neubauer, Walter Rhoades Richard Neal / Frank Arnold and Rol Cultice of the Council; Leo Wall Engineer and James T. Lynn Solicitor.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. It was moved by Mr. Neubauer, seconded by Mr. Cramer and carried that the minutes be approved. A roll call resulted in 5 ayes in favor of the motion, & abstained. MR. NEAL, ABSTAINED. (BEING ABSENT

The purpose of this meeting was to try to decide on who shall operate the sewage treatment plant located in the Huber Plat #25. Since Mr. Reiber. of the County Sanitary Dept. was not present at this meeting, there was no decision made as to whom would operate this plant. Solicitor Lynn quoted Mr. Reiberin his telephone conversation as saying: "If the construction was done under Centerville's inspection the County would not operate or take it over. The only way if the County would take it over to operate, was the County shall have exclusive rights during the Construction of the Plant." The

Council then directed the Engineer to furnish the break down on the operation of the sewage treatment plant to see if it was possible for the Village to operate it themselves. It was also agreed by the Council that the Village should investigate the possibilities of the County collecting the bills on a percentage bases. The Council decided that the Solicitor contact Mr. Reiber to see if a meeting could be arranged to meet with the Village of Centerville to discuss this matter of the treatment plant.

The Mayor then read a letter from Chas. Crane Realtor on behalf of Mrs. Bertha Decker, requesting the lot of 54 West Franklin Street be rezoned from R-1 to B-2. It was moved by Mr. Arnold to hold a public hearing July 14,1958 at 8:00 P.M. for the purpose of ammending zoning ordinance for 54 W. Franklin St., also instruct the Solicitor to advertise according to the zoning ordinance, seconded by Mr. Cramer and carried. A roll call resulted in 6 ayes in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned.

Approved:

Attest:

Kenneth & Post Clerk-Treas.

Special Meeting

The Council of the Village of Centerville, County of Montgomery and the State of Ohio met in a special session, June 24,1958 with Mayor Jackson presiding. Present: Richard Neal, Frank Arnold, Bernard Cramer, Gilbert Neubauer, Rol Cultice, Walter Rhoades of the Council and Engineer Leo Wall.

The purpose of this meeting was to decide who would operate the sewage treatment plant and collection system of the Huber Plat #25. Engineer Mr. Wall gave the estimate cost of this plant to operate per month. Mr. Arnold then reported to the Council of the meeting that he and Solicitor James Lynn had with the County Sanitary Dept. After general discussion. Mr. Arnold moved that the Village of Centerville turn the sewage treatment plant and collective system